Interstate Shellfish Sanitation Conference
209-2 Dawson Road --- Columbia, SC 29223

Phone: 803-788-7559 --- Fax: 803-788-7576 --- Email: issc@issc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Laboratory Methods Approval Workgroup Members
FROM: KenB.Moore  Kaw ©. e

DATE: January 23, 2013

RE: Laboratory Methods Approval Workgroup Appointment

This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman
to the Laboratory Methods Approval Workgroup. Jessica Jones will serve as Workgroup Chair.

The Laboratory Methods Approval Workgroup is assigned the following task for 2013:

e Review the current ISSC method approvals versus AOAC, BAM, EPA method approvals
and Procedure XVI and report findings to the Laboratory Methods Review and Quality
Assurance Committee via email and Conference calls.

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Workgroup, please contact us at
803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org. Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and we
look forward to working with you. Your Workgroup Chairperson will be contacting you soon.
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Laboratory Methods Approval Workgroup:

2013 Last Name First Name Email Address
Chair: Jones Jessica jessica.jones@fda.hhs.gov
Members:
Dorsey Carol carol.dorsey@adph.state.al.us
Langlois Gregg grega.langlois@cdph.ca.gov
Van de Riet Jeff Jeffrey.VandeRiet@inspection.gc.ca
EPA Hansel Joel Hansel.joel@epa.gov
NOAA Tennyson John john.tennyson@noaa.gov
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